

Subject: RE: Regulation 28 Letter for Salford City Council - Emma Harper
Sent: 20/11/2024, 15:49:28
From: [Redacted]
To: [Redacted]
Cc: [Redacted]

Importance: High

CAUTION External E-Mail: Take extra care before clicking links, attachments and actioning requests. Think Before you Click

Hello [Redacted]

Please find below the response on behalf of Salford City Council – apologies for the delay in getting it to you.

Salford City Council have been in discussion with National Highways regarding this matter. They confirmed that the bridge structure, parapets and retaining walls on [Redacted] are National Highway assets. As such we believe they are looking into the feasibility of remedial works at this location following this recent incident.

Salford will assist and support in terms of any Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders, temporary traffic management etc as required that might impact our network.

I believe that National Highways have already emailed their response to your office outlining the above and they are to share a copy with Salford so that we are all fully informed on any proposed way forward.

If you need anything further relating to this matter then get back to me.

Regards

[Redacted]
Traffic Management, Parking Services & Road Safety

E [Redacted]

Salford City Council
Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton M27 5AW



From: [Redacted]
Sent: 14 November 2024 10:24
To: [Redacted]
[Redacted]

Subject: RE: Regulation 28 Letter for Salford City Council - Emma Harper

Some people who received this message don't often get email from [Redacted] [Learn why this is important](#)
Good morning,

We would be grateful for an update regarding the Reg 28 request.

Kind regards

[Redacted]
HM Coroner’s Court and Office for Manchester West
Paderborn House
Howell Croft